EXCERPTS FROM THE CEMETERY SOCIETY MINUTES

May 11, 1852 – A group of villagers met at the red schoolhouse to organize a group to be called the Cemetery Society. There was a motion to obtain a blank book not to exceed one dollar for the purpose of recording the minutes of the Cemetery Society.

March 20, 1875 – It was voted to install oak hitching posts for horses every ten feet along the cemetery.

September 11, 1876 – The sexton was instructed to mow and clear off the grounds twice a year. . . once in the month of June and again during the old moon in August.

September 19, 1892 – There was an amendment to the by-laws which allowed females the same voting rights as males.

September 18, 1905 – It was moved and seconded that a tool house be erected in the fall.

The Cemetery Society, now called the Cemetery Association, continues to meet regularly.



